### **PEOPLE**

# **Garrett Newton**

## **Associate**

617 972 7924 garrett@reedhilderbrand.com



#### **Biography**

Garrett Newton received his Bachelor's degree from the Robert Reich School of Landscape Architecture at Louisiana State University. Having worked at his father's design/build landscape architecture practice throughout school, he obtained pragmatic design and construction experience. Garrett is responsible for curating Reed Hilderbrand's private material library and coordinates continuing educational opportunities with relevant product vendors. He is project manager for residences in Texas, New York, and Massachusetts and for the continued Master Plan Development of Hilltop Arboretum in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. He also serves as project designer for the Harvard Allston Campus Expansion.

#### **Education**

Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge LA, Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, 2011

#### **Professional Experience**

Designer: Reed Hilderbrand, Cambridge MA, 2011-present Designer: Newton Landscape Group, Baton Rouge LA, 2006 - 2011

Intern: Crosby Arboretum, Picayune MS, 2010

#### **Selected Works**

Houston Arboretum and Nature Center Master Plan Houston, Texas 2013 Hilltop Arboretum Master Plan and Implementation Baton Rouge LA, 2011 - current Residential Master Planning, Design, and

Construction Observation in Massachusetts, New York, Connecticut, Texas, and Louisiana, 2011 - current

PEOPLE REED HILDERBRAND